12/21/69
Dear Russ,

Your were, in essence, right on Groth. The neme is Daniel, he was not,
technically, the arrdsting officer but e "witness”, whidi rather cleerly indi-
cates, with his sssignment, that they were looking for our boy. I hed that psper
in the passted-up sp~endix for COUP, on which 1've Just started working sgain
tonight, after e long interlude., The res on I didn't find this sheet in the file
is becsuse it wass already in the svpendix, ! guess.

However, there are other develorments I hope you will find setis-
factory. After the Hillisrd srrest, < had a friend get in touch with his lewyer.
A8 you will reslize, I think, there is much of wslue in COUF for hik end in
court! In s trisl thet will, without doubt, have great atiention focused on it.
Right now 1 think the time is for silence snd for its surprise use there, for I
sm not persusded the book in which it is is about to anppear very soon. Unless, with
this, I csn srrange valusble collsteral use, mejor only. Then it would do some
good in the nesr future. It is not now needed for Chieasgo develorments, for thst
is hot enough. Coing tco fast. Had e puone call this e.m. Although this was not
in the stuff proposed to ssid mouthplece, he 1s sll for 1dea end I sm %o hesr,

Vith this, end not just that paper but the entire story, men that con be something,.
Hi114ard, if you've forgotten, wes srrested by the SS for endangering tt® life
o? the Tresident!]

Mesnwhile, we.have a) locate’ new stuf® at Archives end b) found other
gtuff thst is suppressed. So, please let this co-l and let me hendle 1t when it
gsesmg li%e we are resdy snd when there is prospect of talking to others than tie
persuasded. Right now, on thi:, they require no persueding. It is thet rew, The
TV stuff hes been very effective, &8s 8 matter of fact, I think it would be better
to show no interest in the sutiect, not ta lo~k for mnre dore in Vhieney, tor that
wil: flag »ur interest wiidly snn th&y'll te pr-pered. The gear~has in #&edarsl
atuf’ is not being dene in my neme. And the stuff that 1ec withheld is withheld
8t the re-nast ~C %toe Fps. Conia 1t e dbetter in eny way?

whe guy whe spoke tn the lawyer ts in the ess*, ne phroned me f»n~ an
alrpart thie s.m., an® wilt be tn see me be are many deys pass.

You mey have t0l? me ~na it mey be in *the lerge file, bu* 1f ynru recall,
plzese save me the time snd tell me wnat a ™'ask Force Ares 1 on Mew Arrest” is.
4lass, the phrto seems no*t to be in the ppsers, officlal papers, tha* is.

overni~ht: T tuin's 1t would be gn~d 1f we cr~ul”® lesrn several things
WITHOUT sttrscting eny sttentiont when 7Tir~th wes essigned to ilsanrahen, waether
there was ever any reeson to suspect he hed eny corunecticn witn the secret Klen
group in:zide the CIH¥EX Chicops end, in genersl, what his sttitude trward blacks
{s. 18 toere snyenz wonn can *ell you these things witheut telling others of ynur
fnterest? I dn think 1t impsrtan* thet there be no indicstion ~f interest in hinm,

Hope you bnth have 8 go~d hnliday.

s

Rest,



